To

Sub: -

Ref:-

Sir,

By E-mail
By Reqd. Post

OFFICE OF THE DIVISIONAL FOREST OFFICER: BONAI DIVISION.
Phone / Fax — 06626-244434: E-mail
At-dfobonai@rediffmail.com
No. / 6F-(Mg.) Dt: 26.4-2016

5oy
The General Manager,

Kalta Iron Mines, Kalta, SAIL,
At/Po-Kalta, Dist-Sundargarh

Proposal for Diversion of 25.981 ha. of Reserved Forest land includes
2.460 ha. of Safety Zone in Toda RF for Mining of Iron Ore in ML-139
(A&B) under Bonai Forest Division. By SAIL in 1% RML.

Proposal No.FP/OR/MIN/10329/2015 received online 4.4.2016.
This Office Memo No.3246 dt.12.4.2016.

N —

On scrutiny of the above diversion proposal, the following deficiencies

are noticed.

Check list duly filled in should be enclosed to the Diversion Proposal.

The Lease Profile as prescribed in Para-2.1 (2) of the guidelines issued under the F.C.
Act'1980 should be enclosed to the diversion proposal. The correct position of all
Mining Leases of SAIL should be stated. (Page-230/DP).

of Fost-T
Iltem No.A (iii)Ahas not been properly filled in.

in ltem No.B-J of Part-l, it has been stated that the Project area is not located in a
Scheduled area. This may please be re-checked and correct position stated.

in Item No.4 of Part-I, it has to be categorically mentioned whether E.C. has been
obtained. In case E.C. has not been obtained, then copy of the application filed by the
Lessee for issue of EC and received by the SPCB / MoEF is to be enclosed to the
diversion proposal.

Reclamation should be taken up simultaneously with excavation of minerals.
Accordingly, a concurrent reclamation scheme should be prepared preferably by a
Mining Engineer or, a Geologist, and the Scheme should also be signed by him.

Phased Reclamation Plan (Plate-9) should contain the calendar of works to be taken
up, and it should be authenticated by the DDM, Koira.

Authenticated DGPS Map should be enclosed to each copy of the Diversion Proposal.

You are requested to comply with the deficiencies and re-submit the

Diversion Proposal within 7 days for taking further action at this end.

The Diversion Proposal in 5 sets is returnegd herewith.

Encl :-D.P. in 5 sets

Yourg faithfully,
) 5 b/‘ b

Divisi orest Officer,
azl Bonai Division,
Contd.2...



Memo No. DOY L /6F-pt: 26 -5 .2016

Copy forwarded to the Deputy Director] of Mines, Koira Circle for
information and necessary action.

S5l (6
Divisiofal Forest Officer,
Bonai Division.

Memo No. 5047 /6F-Dt: 65 .2016

Copy forwarded to the Tehsildar, Koira for ihformation and necessary

5116
Diuisim;g,

@l Bonai Division.

action.

Memo No._ SPY¥  /eF-Dt: 26 -5 .2016

Copy forwarded to the Range Officer, Kofra for information and
necessary action.

25 ([

Divisierial Forest Officer,
g\ Bonai Division.



